Arora, Suraj UTC CCS

== —
From: Dass, Sumita UTC CCS
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Srinivasan, Jagan Export License Required - US UTCHQ
Cc: Arora, Suraj UTC CCS; Aggarwal, Kunal UTC CCS; Bhatia, Jasmeet
UTC CCS
Subject: RE: Resignation from the board of UTCFS India and settlement of dues

Ok Jagan, we will do needful.

Thanks & Regards
Sumita

From: Srinivasan, Jagan Export License Required - US UTCHQ

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Dass, Sumita UTC CCS <Sumita.Dass@carrier.utc.com>

Cc: Arora, Suraj UTC CCS <Suraj.Arora@carrier.utc.com>; Aggarwal, Kunal UTC CCS
<Kunal.Aggarwal@carrier.utc.com>; Bhatia, Jasmeet UTC CCS <Jasmeet.Bhatia@utc.com>
Subject: Resignation from the board of UTCFS India and settlement of dues

HI Sumita,

Given that | have transitioned to my new role at Otis Asia Pacific full time and | would not be able to dedicate time to

participate in or execute effectively my duties related to the board and audit committee of UTCFS going forward,
Given this | would like to resign as a director on the board of UTCFS effective immediately.

Request you to kindly ensure that any dues, including the deposit paid by me as a director on the board, are settled

at the earliest.

Thank you
Regards

. , =
Jagan Srinivasan For UTC Fire & S&W&-&ﬁb%mﬁed

Company Secretary



